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CLARIFICATION NO 1
Issued on 04 October 2023
to the bidding documents for the tender Civil Works For The Rehabilitation Of Psychiatric Hospital In University Hospital Center "Mother Teresa AL-MH-332201-CW-RFB
	
	Request for clarification submitted from potential Bidder


	Legal basis 
	Response to clarification
	Category

(Clarification or Amendment)

	1
	Reference is made to “Instruction to Bidders” – “Bid data Sheet”, clause 7.1. In this clause is

defined the period for request for clarification which is 21 days prior to bid submission but is not defined the period when we will receive the clarifications from Employer. Please clarify!


	Bidding documents, Section I-Instructions to Bidders, Section II-Bid Data Sheet, ITB 7.1 
	According to the Standard Procurement Document for this type of procedure, there is not a deadline within which the Employer should issue the clarifications to the potential Bidder. However, the Employer will make sure that all clarifications are provided within a reasonable time for the bidders to have sufficient time for preparation of bids.

	Clarification 

	2
	Reference is made to “Instruction to Bidders” – “Bid data Sheet”, clause 34.3. In this clause is stated the Maximum percentage of subcontracting permitted= 10% of the volume of work.

It is not clear if "volume of work" relates to the quantities or the contract amount.

Please clarify!


	Bidding documents “Instruction to Bidders” – “Bid data Sheet”, clause 34.3.


	Volume of Works means the quantities of the Bill of Quantities and not contract price.
	Clarification


Please clarify that the Project Manager will be appointed prior to contract coming into force to avoid any potential delays in the performance of the contract. 

	
	Bidding documents Sections VIII - GCC and IX – PCC, sub- clause 1.1(y)
	The Project Manager shall be appointed as soon as possible within the timeframe stipulated in PCC 1.1(y). The works contract will not be entered in force unless the PM is appointed. 
	Clarification
	

	4
	Reference is made to Sections VIII - GCC and IX – PCC, subclause 1.1(dd), where is stated that “the Start Date shall be registered through acknowledgement (procès-verbal) of start of works according to Albanian Law 8402 dated 10.09.1998 (as amended)”.

This Law does not provide clarity on when the Start Date may be.

Therefore, is requested Employer's clarification to rather state, for example that "The Project Manager will give Notice to Commence within 28 days after the Contract Signature Date."


	Bidding documents Sections VIII - GCC and IX – PCC, subclause 1.1(dd),
	Based on Law 8402 dated 10.09.1998 Amended and by-laws following this Law for works, the start date will be the date specified in the Minutes of Start of works and this will be after the handover of the site is finalized. Hence is not possible to determine a specific number of days.


	Clarification

	5
	Reference is made to Sections VIII - GCC and IX – PCC, sub-clause 2.3 priority of Contract documents where is stated:

“The documents forming the Contract shall be interpreted in the following order of priority:

(a) Agreement,

(b) Letter of Acceptance,

(c) Contractor’s Bid,

(d) PCC,

(e) GCC, including Appendices,

(f) Specifications,

(g) Drawings,

(h) Bill of Quantities, and

(i) any other document listed in the PCC as forming part of the Contract.”

According to this list, the Contractor's bid prevails over the Contract Conditions, Specification, Drawings and BoQ, 

HOWEVER:

This list does not correspond with the list stated in the Contract Agreement. Please clarify which list shall prevail.


	Bidding documents Sections VIII - GCC and IX – PCC, sub-clause 2.3
	In Section X Contract Forms, Section Contract Agreement, 

This Agreement shall prevail over all other Contract documents.

2.
The following documents shall be deemed to form and be read and construed as part of this Agreement. This Agreement shall prevail over all other Contract documents. 

(a) the Letter of Acceptance

(b) the Letter of Bid 

(c) the addenda Nos ________(if any)

(d) the Particular Conditions 

(e) the General Conditions of Contract, including appendix;

(f) the Specification

(g) the Drawings 

(h) Bill of Quantities; and

(i) any other document listed in the PCC as forming part of the Contract, but not limited to;

i. the ES Management Strategies and Implementation Plans; and
ii. Code of Conduct for Contractor’s Personnel (ES).

Kindly note that there is no inconsistency in the list of priority of documents as the letter of bid states that the Bid, as accepted in the Letter of Acceptance, constitutes a binding contract until a formal contract is prepared and executed. 


	Clarification

	6
	Reference is made to Sections VIII - GCC and IX – PCC, sub-clause 20.1 Site Possession date, where is stated “to be defined in collaboration with Beneficiary”.

Please clarify that this shall be no later than, for example:" within 28 days after date of contract signature" 


	Bidding documents VIII - GCC and IX – PCC, sub-clause 20.1
	It is not possible to state at this stage the site possession date.

Please refer to the clarification provided in question No.4 of this document.
	Clarification


Adjudicator, where is stated: “Appointing Authority for the Adjudicator (if not agreed): Ministry of Health and Social Protection”. “To be appointed at the time when the Letter of Acceptance is issued”. 

	Please clarify if the appointing authority can be changed to a neutral entity, such as the ICC instead?


	Bidding documents Sections VIII - GCC and IX – PCC, sub-clause 23.1 and 23.2
	The Bidding documents shall remain as follows: 

GCC 23.1 & GCC 23.2Appointing Authority for the Adjudicator:  Ministry of Health and Social Protection
	Clarification
	

	8
	Reference is made to Sections VIII - GCC and IX – PCC, sub-clause 24.1 “Procedure for Disputes”.

Please clarify what the procedure is in case the PM fails to provide a decision, i.e., does not give his decision at all. Can this absence of a timely decision also be referred to the Adjudicator?


	Bidding documents Sections VIII - GCC and IX – PCC, sub-clause 24.1 “Procedure for Disputes”.
	During implementation, the contract shall govern any issue, and for issues not specified explicitly in the contract, the applicable law shall prevail. 

GCC 3.1 states that “The language of the contract is English 

The law that applies to the Contract is the law of Albania”.
As per the Instruction No. 2 date 13.05.2005 “On implementation of Civil Works”, if the PM fails to provide a decision / or does not give his decision at all, the Employer is entitled to change the PM immediately.

	Clarification


Language of Arbitration: English 

	
	Bidding documents VIII - GCC and IX – PCC, sub-clause 24.4 “Arbitration”
	No changes shall be made to the Bidding documents in this section.
	Clarification
	

	10
	Reference is made to Sections VIII - GCC and IX – PCC, sub-clause 42.7 (a), page 150 of the bidding document “Value Engineering”, no percentage is specified in the PCC for the amount to be paid to the Contractor for the reduction of the Contract Price resulting from value engineering.

Please advise what this % is


	Bidding documents to Sections VIII - GCC and IX – PCC, sub-clause 42.7 (a)
	No amount shall be paid unless it is clearly stated in the contract terms.
As per Albanian Legislation, DCM No. 610 date 22.09.2022 “On determining detailed rules for the manner of assigning the supervisor, its duties and responsibilities, the general conditions and elements of providing professional responsibility, as well as the rules, procedures and how to maintain documentation during the implementation of the civil works” and Instruction No. 2 date 13.05.2005 “On implementation of Civil Works”, the supervisor is entitled to propose changes on the quantities of the items (+/- table) or if applicable changes (increase) on the value of the contract.
Hence, in any case an increase or decrease of the value shall be stated in the contract terms.


	Clarification

	11
	 Reference is made to Sections VIII - GCC and IX – PCC, sub-clause 45 “Payments” where is

stated:

“ i) Monthly statements to be provided by Contractor

 ii) PM to check statement and certify amounts due (no timeframe set)

 iii) Employer shall pay within 28 days of the date of PM certificate.“

The contract does not state any deadline by which the PM is to be providing his payment

certificate.

As this could lead to indefinite payment delays, please advise what this deadline is?
	Bidding documents VIII - GCC and IX – PCC, sub-clause 45 “Payments”
	There is no specific deadline according to this contract and the review process of the payment certificate should be guided by reasonable time needed to perform a qualitative review. 
	Clarification


The reference to GCC Clause 45 is confusing. Please clarify if this should refer to GCC Clause 49 instead? 

	
	Bidding documents Sections VIII - GCC and IX – PCC,
	Yes, it refers to GCC 49 – Price adjustment
	Clarification
	

	13
	Reference is made to Sections VIII - GCC and IX – PCC, sub-clause 50.1 “Retention” where is

stated that:

“10% of each payment. Half released when the Certificate of Completion of the Works is issued, and half when the Defects Liability Period has passed and the PM certified that

all notified Defects have been corrected.”

Please clarify what the maximum % of the final contract price will be retained?


	Bidding documents Sections VIII - GCC and IX – PCC, sub-clause 50.1
	The final amount of retention money is 10% of the Accepted Contract Amount 
The amounts of 5% are methodology for release of the above retained amount (10 % of contract price).
	Clarification


Please confirm that the Advance Payment will be paid in 1 installment and that the value is 10% of the Accepted Contract Amount? 

	
	Bidding documents Sections VIII - GCC and IX – PCC subclause 53.1
	Yes we confirm that  the advance payment shall be paid in one installment and shall be 10 % of the Accepted Contract Amount as stated in GCC:

53.1
The Employer shall make advance payment to the Contractor of the amounts stated in the PCC by the date stated in the PCC, against provision by the Contractor of an Unconditional Bank Guarantee in a form and by a bank acceptable to the Employer in amounts and currencies equal to the advance payment. The Guarantee shall remain effective until the advance payment has been repaid, but the amount of the Guarantee shall be progressively reduced by the amounts repaid by the Contractor. Interest shall not be charged on the advance payment….


	Clarification
	

	15
	Reference is made to Sections VIII - GCC and IX – PCC, normal working hours and days are not stated at the conditions of contract.

Please specify.


	Bidding documents VIII - GCC and IX – PCC
	Working hours and days are as per the Albanian applicable Law
	Clarification

	16
	Reference is made to Sections VIII - GCC and IX – PCC, please clarify if the contractor will be entitled to payment for materials delivered to Site that are not yet incorporated into the Works.


	Bidding documents/ Bill of Quantities 
	An item of BoQ will be paid when it is installed/assembled/placed on site and certified by the supervisor, so when we have an item : F.V Chiller , the financing of this item will be done after this device is installed and tested.
	Clarification

	17
	Reference is made to Sections VIII - GCC and IX – PCC where the maximum liability of the Contractor to the employer is not stated.

Usually this is capped with the Accepted Contract Amount.

Pease advise what the maximum liability of the Contractor to the Employer will be under this contract


	Bidding documents GCC and IX – PCC
	As specified in the contract. No changes shall be made.
	Clarification


please clarify that such addendum shall have the same order of precedence of the document they are modifying, for example: if a new BoQ is issued as addendum, please clarify that this BoQ shall be at the same level of precedence as item (i) of the Contract Agreement. 

	
	Bidding documents
	The addendum shall be made part of the Contract and the priority of documents forming the Contract, as stated in the Agreement, will not change.
	Clarification
	

	19
	Reference is made to BoQ external Works / V Layer Works/ Item 18 FV Green house for

flowers.

As it is not specified even at the drawing’s details, please specify the material of cover (ceiling and sides) of green house for flowers.

	Bidding documents, Section IV-Bidding Forms, Bills of Quantities
	The material of cover (ceiling and sides) of green house for flowers shall be plastic. 
Please find below the architectonical design of the greenhouse 

	Clarification

	20
	At the technical report it is not clarified whether the rehabilitation works within the buildings will

be in the presence of the patients and hospital staff or not?

This is important for the site organization, working program and cost estimation as well.

Please clarify! 
	Bidding documents
	This will be done after the signing of the contract, the organization of the construction site in cooperation with the beneficiary directorate of QSUT. 

However, this belongs to the MOHSP, to take measures and organize the construction site in cooperation with QSUT, there is no need to write such details in the BDD.
	Clarification


Architectonical design of the greenhouse
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LONGITUINAL VIEW OF THE GREENHOUSE
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